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VIA UPS & ELECTRONIC MAIL
Maria Seager
CBG Fresno, Ltd. LP
424 N Lake Avenue, Ste #200
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Email: m-La1LI thLbse in

Fern Forman
Barker Management Incorporated
1101 East Orangewood Ave
Anaheim, CA 92815
Email: I Ioi in ii ( h n kni i it L( n

Re: Pre Penalty Notice
Pleasant Village Apartments
Fresno, California

Dear Ms. S eager and Ms. Forman:

This is a Pre-Penalty Notice, as required by 24 C.F.R. § 30.70, that the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) is considering seeking civil money penalties jointly and
severally against CBG Fresno Ltd. LP (“Owner”) as owner of Pleasant Village Apartments (the
“Project”) and Baker Management Incorporated (“Manager,” together “You”), as manager of the
Project. The Project is a 90-unit multifamily property located at 3665 N Pleasant Avenue, Fresno,
California that receives project-based assistance from HUD under Section 8 of the United States
Housing Act of 1937, 42 U.S.C. § 1437f, and pursuant to a housing assistance payments contract
(“HAP Contract”). This potential administrative action is pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § l437z-1 and 24
C.F.R. § 30.68.1

Under 42 U.S.C. § 1437z-1, HUD is authorized to impose civil money penalties against any
owner of a property receiving project-based assistance under section 8 [42 U.S.C. 1437f]; any
general partner of a partnership owner of that property; and any agent employed to manage the
property that has an identity of interest with the owner or the general partner of a partnership owner
of the property. These penalties may be imposed when a person or company knowingly and
materially breaches a housing assistance payments (“HAP”) contract. Material breaches of the HAP
contract include the failure to comply with the Lead Safe Housing Rule, 24 C.F.R. part 35, and a
failure to respond to a reasonable request for information from HUD.

Copies of the regulatory and statutory provisions cited herein can be found on the U.S. Government Publishing Oftice’s
(GPO) website at www.gpo.gov.



Pursuant to HUD regulations, properties constructed prior to 197$ that receive federal
funding, such as Pleasant Village Apartments, are subject to the Lead Safe Housing Rule. Under the
Lead Safe Housing Rule, You were required to, among other things:

• Complete a risk assessment in accordance with 24 C.F.R. § 35.1320(b) (24 C.F.R. §
35.7 15(a));

• Conduct interim controls in accordance with 24 C.F.R. § 35.1330 to treat the lead-based
paint hazards identified in the risk assessment (24 C.F.R. § 35.7 15(b));

• Conduct biennial risk assessment reevaluations to identify deteriorated paint surfaces
with known or suspected lead-based paint; deteriorated or failed interim controls of lead-
based paint hazards or encapsulation or enclosure treatments; dust-lead hazards; and soil
that is newly bare (24 C.F.R. § 35.715(c), 35.1355(b)); and

• Conduct visual assessments of every apartment and common area with lead-based paint
every year, to look for visual evidence of deteriorated paint and the failure of any hazard
reduction measures (24 C.F.R. § 35.7 15(c), 35.1355(a)).

On May 1, 201$, HUD requested that by May 21, You produce, among other things,
documentation demonstrating the Project’s compliance with the Lead Safe Housing Rule, including
all copies of risk assessment reports and lead reevaluation reports prepared for the Project. As of the
date of this letter You have failed to respond or provide any information showing compliance with
HUD’ s lead safety regulations.

Based on Your failure to provide responsive information, HUD has reason to believe that
you have violated the HAP contract between CBG Fresno Ltd. LP and HUD, which obligates You
to “comply with the lead-based paint regulations at 24 CFR Part 35.” HAP Contract, Attachment
1(a), § 6(a). You have also violated Your obligation under the HAP Contract to “furnish any
information and reports pertinent to [the HAP] Contract as reasonably may be required from time to
time by HUD.” HAP Contract, Attachment 1(a), § 16(a). You are potentially liable for a penalty for
each year You failed to comply with the Lead Safe Housing Rule and/or failed to produce requested
information as set forth below:

Year Violation Maximum Penalty
2014 Failure to conduct risk $27,500

assessment, reevaluations
and visual assessments

2015 Failure to conduct risk $27,500
assessment, reevaluations
and visual assessments

2016 failure to conduct risk $36,794
assessment, reevaluations
and visual assessments

2017 failure to conduct risk $36,794
assessment, reevaluations
and visual assessments

201$ Failure to conduct risk $37,396
assessment, reevaluations



Matthew E. Ammon
Director
Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy
Homes



and visual assessments
2018 Failure to respond to HUD’s $37,396

request for documentation

In all, You are potentially liable for as much as $203,380 in civil money penalties for Your
actions.2 You have the opportunity to respond in writing to these allegations within thirty (30) days
of your receipt of this notice. You should address HUD’ s allegations and include any facts,
argument, and documentary evidence opposing the imposition of civil money penalties. You must
also address the factors listed in 24 C.FR. § 30.80, which HUD considers in determining the
appropriate amount of a civil money penalty. If you wish to claim an inability to pay the penalties as
part of your response, your response must include documentary evidence supporting such claim.
Your response must be sent to:

Jennifer M. Grim
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
1250 Maryland Ave., Suite 200

Washington, DC 20024

Failure to respond to this notice within the 30-day period may result in the issuance of a
complaint against you under 24 C.F.R. 30.85 without consideration of any information that you
may wish to provide, if a complaint is issued under 24 C.F.R. § 30.85, you may request a hearing
before an administrative law judge in accordance with 24 C.F.R. § 30.95. Upon receipt of this
notice, you are required to preserve and maintain all documents and data, including electronically
stored data, within your possession or control that may relate to the violations alleged herein,
pursuant to 24 C.F.R. § 30.70(b).

If you have any questions or wish to discuss resolution of this matter, please contact attorney
Jennifer M. Grim at (202) 314-5423 or via email atjennifer.m.grim@hud.gov.

Sincerely,

Cr ig T. Clemmensen
Director
Departmental Enforcement Center

-and

2 HUD will separately review any lead disclosure forms and leasing information produced by You in accordance with
HUD’s May 1, 2018 correspondence. HUD reserves the right to take additional administrative actions based on this
review.



Your Comments Are Important

The Small Business and Agriculture Regulatory Enforcement
Ombudsman and 10 Regional fairness Boards were established to
receive comments from small businesses about federal agency
enforcement actions.

The Ombudsman will annually evaluate the enforcement activities and
rate each agency’s responsiveness to small business. If you wish to
comment on the enforcement actions of the Department of Housing and
Urban Development, you will find the necessary comment forms at

or call 1-888-REG-FAR (1-888-734-
3247).


